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into 50,00,000 (Fifty Lakh) Equity shares of " 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each ranking pari passu in all respect
with the existing Equity Shares of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the existing Clause V of the Memorandum of Associaticn of the Company be
and is hereby substituted by following new Clause V as under:

V. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is * 5,00,00,000/- {Indian Rupees Five crore) divided into
50,00,000 {Fifty Lakh) Equity Shares of * 10/- {indian Rupees Ten only) each.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any director of the Company be and are hereby authorized to sign, execute
and file necessary applicatian, forms, deeds, documents and writings as may be necessary for and on
behalf of the Company and to settle and finalize all issues that may arise in this regard and to do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things as may be deemed necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for giving
effect to this resolution and to delegate all or any of the powers conferred herein as they may deem fit”.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following Resolution as a Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 23(1)(k), 42, 62{1})(c), and other applicable
provisians, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Share Capital and Debentures)
Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 (collectively, the
“CA 2013"); and in accordance with the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Asscciation of the
Company, the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2018, as amended {“SEBI ICDR Regulations”); and the Securities and Exchange Board of India
{Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 (“SEBI LODR Regulations”), the
applicable provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 19989, as amended cr restated and rules,
circulars, notifications, regulations and guidelines issued thereunder ("FEMA"), and any other rules /
regulations/ guidelines, if any, prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEB!"}, Reserve
Bank of India {“RBI"), stock exchanges and/or any other statutory / regulatory authority; the Listing
Agreement eptered into by the Company with the stock exchange, and subject to the approvalis),
consent{s), permission(s} and/or sanction{s), if any, of the appropriate authorities, institutions or bodies
as may be required, and subject to such conditions as may be prescribed by any of them while granting
any such approval(s}, consent(s), permission(s), and/or sanction(s), and which may be agreed to by the
Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board” which term shall be deemed
to include any committee which the Board may have copstituted or hereinafter constitute to exercise its
powers including the powers conferred by this resolution), the consent of the members of the Company
be and is hereby accorded to create, offer, issue and allot at an appropriate time, in one cor more
tranches, upto 16,95,600 (Sixteen Lakh Ninety Five Thousand Six Hundred) Equity Shares of the Company
of face value of Re. 10/- (Rupee Ten Only} each {“Equity Shares”) in dematerialized form, on Preferential
allotment basis, at a price of Rs. 185 per equity share {including premium of Rs. 175 per equity share) as
determined aggregating to not exceeding Rs. 31,36,86,000/- (Rupees Thirty-One Crores Thirty-Six Lakhs



Eighty-Six Thousand Only) in accordance with Regulation 164 of SEBI ICDR Regulations, to the persons

stated in Table 1 below for cash:

S. No. | Name of the proposed Allottees Category No. of Equity PAN No.

Shares

proposed to

be issued to
1 Mr. Hemantsingh Naharsingh Jhala Promoter 1,06,200 AAQPJ7906E
2. M/s Adan Traders LLP Non-Promoter 1,73,400 ABCFA7045E
3. M/s Zahera Traders LLP Non-Promoter 1,73,400 AABFZ3750F
4, M/s Moonlight Multitrade LLP Non-Promoter 1,72,800 AAZFMZ2094B
5. M/s Nikhilesh Traders LLP Non-Promoter 1,72,200 AALFN2190H
6. M/s Mishti Traders LLP Non-Promoter 1,711,600 AAZFASS27B
7. M/s Qazi Traders LLP Non-Promoter 1,70,400 AAAFQ4A753E
3. M/s Sanskruti Commotrade LLP Non-Promoter 1,70,400 ACQFS7054L
9, M/s Whamia Traders LLP Non-Promoter 1,69,200 AACFW(0940P
10 Ms. Kahar Priya Sanjaybhai Non-Promoter 39,600 EQSPK5513L
11 Ms. Nirmala Non-Promoter 14,400 APDPN1747B
12 Mr. Kapil Kumar Singhvi Non-Promoter 27,000 BPCPS0O407R
13 Mr. Dhariwal Shalini Mithalal Non-Promoter 27,000 AZVPD2507K
14 Mr. Deepak Kumar Chaudhary Non-Promoter 27,000 ACNPC9855E
15 Ms. Ekta Chaudhary Non-Promoter 27,000 ADXPG6190K
16. Mr. Aarnav Chaudhary Non-Promoter 27,000 ARJPCI302P
17. Ms. Shreepriya Chaudhary Non-Promoter 27,000 ARJPC9303N

TOTAL 16,95,000

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the “Relevant Date” in accordance with SEBI {ICDR} Regulations would be
Monday, July 03, 2023, being the date, which is 30 days prior to the date on which the resolution will be
passed i.e Wednesday, August 02, 2023.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT without prejudice to the generality of the above resolution, the issue of the
Equity Shares under the Preferential Allotment shall be subject to the following terms and conditions
apart from others as prescribed under applicable laws:

{a) The Equity Shares shall be allotted in dematerialized form within a period of 15 days from the date
of passing of the special resclution by the Members, provided that where the allotment of Equity
Shares is subject to receipt of any approval or permission from any regulatory authority or
Government of India, the allotment shall be completed within a period of 15 days from the date of
receipt of last of such approvals or permissicons.;

{b) The Equity Shares to be issued and allotted shall be subject to minimum lock-in, if any, for such period



as specified under Chapter V of the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

{c} The Equity Shares to be issued and allotted shall be fully paid up and rank pari passu with the existing
Equity Shares of the Company in all respects from the date of allotment thereof, be subject to the
requirements of all applicable laws and shall be subject to the provisions of the Memorandum of
Association and Articles of Association of the Company.

{d)} Allotment of the Equity Shares shall only be made in dematerialised form.

{e} The Equity Shares to be issued and allotted shall be listed and traded on BSE Limited subject to the
receipt of necessary regulatory permissions and approvals; and

Without prejudice to the generality of the above, the issue of the Equity Shares shall be subject to the
terms and conditions as contained in the explanatory statement under Section 102 of the Act annexed
hereto, which shall be deemed to form part hereof.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised to make necessary
filings with the Stock Exchanges and Regulatory Authorities and execution of any documents on behalf of
the Company and to represent the Company before any governmental authorities and to appoint
Consultants, Professional Advisors and Legal Advisors to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to accept any modification{s) in the
terms of issue of Equity Shares, subject to the provisions of the Act and the SEBI ICDR Regulations, without
being required to seek any further consent or approval of the Members.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to the receipt of such approvals as may be required under applicable
law consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to record the name and details
of the Proposed Allottee(s) in Form PAS-5, and issue a private placement offer cum application letter in
Form PAS-4, to the Propaosed Allottee(s) in accordance with the provisions of the Act, after passing of this
resolution with a stipulation that the allotment would be made only upon receipt of In-principle approval
from the Stock Exchange{s} i.e., BSE Limited within the timelines prescribed under the applicable laws.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company hereby takes note of the certificate from the Practicing Company
Secretary certifying that the above issue of the Equity Shares is being made in accordance with the ICDR
Regulations.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, any Member of the Board or
any committee thereof or Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to
do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may, in its absolute discretion, deermn necessary, desirable
or expedient, including without limitation, issuing clarifications, resolving all questions of doubt effecting
any modifications or changes to the foregoing {including modification to the terms of the issue), entering
into contracts, arrangements, agreements, documents (including for appointment of agencies,
intermediaries and advisors for the Issue} and to authorize all such persons as may be necessary, in



connection therewith and incidental thereto as the Board in its absolute discretion shall deem fit without
being required to seek any fresh approval of the Members and to settle all questions, difficulties or doubts
that may arise in regard to the offer, issue and allotment of the Equity Shares and listing thereof with the
Stock Exchanges as appropriate and utilization of proceeds of the issue, filing of requisite documents with
the Registrar of Companies, Depositories and/ or such other authorities as may be necessary and take all
other steps which may be incidental, consequential, relevant or ancillary in this connection and to effect
any modification to the foregoing and the decision of the Board shall be final and conclusive.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all actions taken by the Board in connection with any matter{s) referred to or
contemplated in any of the foregoing resolution be and are hereby approved, ratified and confirmed in
all respects.”

ITEM 6: TO APPOINT MR. HASMUKHBHAI DAHYABHAI PATEL (DIN: 09798573) AS AN INDEPENDENT
DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification{s} the following resolution as an
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 148, 152, and other applicable provisions of
Companies Act, 2013, the rules made thereunder read with Schedule IV of the Act and Securities and
Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 {including any
statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and in accordance with the
recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Mr. Hasmukhbhai Dahyabhai Patel {DIN:
09798573}, who was appointed as an Additional Director in the category of Independent Director of the
Company with effect from 14™ November, 2022, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director
of the Company not liable to retire by rotation, for a term of 5 (five} consecutive vears to hold office with
effect from 14" November, 2022 to 13" November 2027.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors of the Company or the Company Secretary of the Company
be and are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be deemed
necessary or expedient, including filing of requisite farms with Ministry of Corporate Affairs or submission
of documents with any other authority, for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Pearl Green Clubs And Rescrts Limited

Sdf-
Place: Ahmedabad Kanika Wasson
Date: 23-06-2023 Company Secretary and

Compliance Officer
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NOTES:

1.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs {“MCA”) inter-alia vide its General Circular Nos. 14/ 2020 dated
April 8, 2020 and 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, followed by General Circular Nos. 20/2020 dated
May 5, 2020, and subsequent circulars issued in this regard, the latest being 10/2022 dated
December 28, 2022 {collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars™) has permitted the holding of
the annual general meeting through Video Conferencing {(“VC”) or through other audio-visual
means (“OAVM”), without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue,

In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), SEBI {Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) and MCA Circulars, the 05
Annual General Meeting (“Meeting” or “AGM”} of the Company is being held through VC / CAVM on
Wednesday, August 02, 2023, at 01:00 p.m. (IST}. The proceedings of the AGM deemed to be
conducted at UP GF-01, Krushna Complex, Near Choice, Navrangpura Ahmedabad Gujarat
3800085 India.

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE ACT, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT
THE AGM |S ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON HIS/HER BEHALF AND
THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. SINCE THIS AGM 1S BEING HELD
PURSUANT TO THE MCA CIRCULARS THROUGH VC OR QAVM, THE REQUIREMENT QF PHYSICAL
ATTENDANCE OF MEMBERS HAS BEEN DISPENSED WITH.

ACCORDINGLY, IN TERMS OF THE MCA CIRCULARS, THE FACILITY FOR APPOINTMENT OF
PROXIES BY THE MEMBERS WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE FOR THIS AGM AND HENCE THE PROXY
FORM, ATTENDANCE SLIP AND ROUTE MAP OF AGM ARE NOT ANNEXED TO THIS NOTICE.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 ofthe
Companies (Management and Administration} Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of
SEBI {Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 {as amended), and MCA
Circulars dated December 28, 2022, May 05, 2022, December 14, 2021, lanuary 13, 2021, April
08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting
to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the
Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services {India) Limited {CDSL)
for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility
of casting votesby a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date
of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in
the Notice. Pursuant to Regulation 44(6) of Listing Regulations, the Company is also providing a
live webcast of the proceedings of the AGM. The Members will be able to view the proceedings

11



10.

on Central Depository Services {india) Limited’s {‘CDSL’') e-Voting website at www.cdslindia.com.
The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to at least 1,000
Members on a first come first served basis as per the MCA Circulars. This will not include large
Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional
Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Persannel, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the
AGM, without restriction on account of a first come first served basis.

As per the provisions of Clause 3.A.Il. of the General Circular No. 20/ 2020 dated May 5, 2020, the
matters of Special Business as appearing at Item Nos. 5 and 6 of the accompanying Notice, are
considered to be unavoidable by the Board and hence, forming part of this Notice.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be countedfor
the purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Explanatory Statement according to Section 102 of the Act setting out material facts concerning
the business under [tem No 6 of the Notice is annexed hereto. The relevant details, pursuant to
Regulations 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard - 2 on General Meetings issued
by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of Directors seeking appointment/ re-
appointment at the AGM are provided as an annexure to the Notice. Requisite declarations have been

received from the Directors for seeking appointment/re-appointment.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs {MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the
Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at
n also be accessed from the websites of the Stock
The AGM Notice is also disseminated on the website
of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM)

ie

In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names
as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the AGM.

Listing Regulations has mandated that for making dividend payments, companies whose
securities are listed on the stock exchanges shall use electronic clearing services (local, regional
or national), direct credit, real time gross settlement, national electronic funds transfer etc. The
companies and the registrar and share transfer agents are required to seekrelevant bank details
of shareholders from depositories/ investors for making payment ofdividends in electronic
mode. It is alsc mandatory to print the bank details on the physicalinstrument if the payment is
made in physical mode. Accordingly, shareholders are requested to provide or update {as the
case may be) their bank details with the respectivedepository participant for the shares held in
dematerialized form and with the registrar and share transfer agent in respect of shares held in

12



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

physical form. For further details about registration process, please contact your depository/
R&TA of the Company.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India {(SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in
electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their DPs with whom they are
maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their
PAN details to the Company’s RTA. You are also requestedto update your Bank details by writing
to the Company’s RTA.

SEBI Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRC/GN/2018/24 dated June 08, 2018 and further amendment
vide Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/49 dated November 30, 2018 requests for
effecting transfer of securities {except in case of transmission or transpasition of securities) shall
not be processed from April 01, 2019 unless the securitiesare held in dematerialized form with
the depositories. Therefore, shareholders are requested to take action tc dematerialize the
equity shares of the Company.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, Registerof
Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested and other documents referred to in
the Notice and explanatory statement, will be available electronically for inspection via a secured
platfarm without any fee by the members during the AGM. All documents referred to in the Notice
will also be available for electronic inspection by the Members from the date of circulation of this
Notice up to the date of AGM. Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an email
t

The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed M/s Vikas Verma & Associates, New Delhi
as Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting during the AGM and remote e-voting process in a fair
and transparent manner,

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from

Thursday, 27™ July, 2023 to Wednesday, 02" August, 2023 (both day inclusive).

The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first download the
votes cast at the AGM and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remotee-voting and shall
within 48 hours of conclusion of the AGM shall submit a consolidated Scrutinizer's report of the
total votes cast in favor of or against, if any, to the Chairman cr any other person authorized by
the Chairman, who shall countersign the same and declarethe result of the voting forthwith.

The results along with Scrutinizer's Report, shall be displayed at the Registered Office of the
Company and placed on the Company's website at and the
website of CDSL immediately after the result is declared. The results shall be simultanecusly

13



18.

19.

communicated to the Stock Exchange where the securities of the Companyare listed. The
resolutions will be deemed to be passed on the date of AGM subject to receipt of the requisite
number of votes in favour of the resolutions.

DIVIDEND RELATED INFORMATION:

Final dividend as recommended by the Board of Directors for the financial year ended March 31,

2023, if approved at the AGM, will be payable to those members of the Company who hold

shares:

i In demat mode, based on the list of beneficial owners to be received from NSDL and
CDSL as at the close of business hours on Wednesday, July 26, 2023, being the Record
Date.

ii. In physical form, if the names appear in the Company’s Register of Members as on
Wednesday, July 26, 2023, being the Record Date.

For the members who are unable to receive the dividend directly in their bank accounts
through Electrenic Clearing Service or any other means, due to non-registration of the
Electronic Bank Mandate, the Company shall dispatch the dividend warrant/ Bankers’
cheque/ demand draft to them.

iil. The final dividend will be payable on or before Friday, September 01, 2023.

Members may note that pursuant to the Finance Act, 2022, as amended, dividend income is taxable
in the hands of the members with effect from April 01, 2022 and the Company is required to deduct
tax at source {‘TDS’) from dividend paid to the members at the rates prescribed in the Income Tax
Act, 1961. In order to enable the Company to determine the appropriate TDS rate as applicable,
members are reguested to submit the documents in accordance with the provisions of the Income
Tax Act, 1961 and Rules thereto.

Further, to receive the dividend on time, Members holding shares in physical form who have not
updated their mandate for receiving the dividends directly in their bank accounts through
Electronic Clearing Service or any other means are requested to send the following documents
to our RTA - Cameo Corporate Services Ltd, latest by Monday, July 24, 2023:

a. Form No. ISR-1 duly filled and signed by the holders stating their name, folio number,
complete address with pincode, and the following details relating to the bank account in

14



20.

21

which the dividend is to be received:
i. Name of Bank and Bank Branch;
ii. Bank Account Number & Type allotted by your bank after implementation of
Core Banking Solutions;
iii. 11digit IFSC Code; and
iv. 9-digit MICR Code

b. Original copy of cheque bearing the name of the Member or first holder, in case shares,
are held jointly;

c. Self-attested copy of the PAN Card; and

d. Self-attested copy of any document (such as AADHAR Card, Driving License, Election
Identity Card, Passport) in support of the address of the Member as registered with the

Company.

Members holding shares in electronic form may please note that their bank details as
furnished by the respective Depositories to the Company will he considered for
remittance of dividends as per the applicable regulations of the Depositaries and the
Company will not entertain any direct request from such Members for
change/addition/deletion in such bank details. Accordingly, the Members holding shares
in Demat form are requested to update their Electronic Bank Mandate with their
respective DPs.

Further, please note that instructions, if any, already given by Members in respect of
shares held in physical form, will not be automatically applied to the dividend paid on
shares held in electronic form.

In terms of Regulation 40(1} of the Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of listed
companies can be transferred only in dematerialized form with effect from April 1, 2018, except
in case of request received for transmission or transposition of securities.

Members are requested to note that, dividends if not encashed for a period of 7 years from the
date of transfer to the Unpaid Dividend Account of the Company, are liable to be transferred to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund {“IEPF”). The shares in respect of such unclaimed
dividends for 7 consecutive years are also liable to be transferred to the Demat account of the
IEPF Authority. The members, whose unclaimed dividends / shares have been transferred to IEPF,
may claim the same as well as the corresponding dividend by making an application to the IEPF
Authority, in Form No. IEPF-5 available on www.iepf.gov.in. The member can file only one
consolidated claim in a financial year as per the |IEPF Rules.

15



22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, about their name, postal address, e-mail
address, telephone/mobile numbers, PAN, power of attorney registration, Bank Mandate details,
etc. to their Depository Participant (“DP”} in case the shares are held in electronic form and to
the Registrar in case the shares are held in physical form, in prescribed Form No. ISR-1, quoting
their folio number and enclosing the self-attested supporting document. Further, Members may
note that SEBI has mandated the submission of PAN by every participant in the securities market.

As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making a nomination is available for
the Members in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their
nominations are requested to register the same by submitting Form No. SH- 13. If a Member
desires to cancel the earlier nomination and record a fresh nomination, he may submit the same
in Form No. SH-14. Members who are either not desiring to register for Nomination or would
want to opt-out, are requested to fill out and submit Form No. ISR3.

The said forms can be downloaded from the RTA's website &

Members are requested to submit the said form to their DP in case the
shares are held in electronic form and to the RTA in case the shares are held in physical form,
quoting their folic no.

The format of the Register of Members prescribed by the MCA under the Act requires the
Company/ Registrars and Share Transfer Agents to record additional details of Members,
including their PAN details, e-mail address, bank details for payment of dividends, etc. Form No.
ISR-1 for capturing additional details is available on the Company’s website. Members holding
shares in physical form are requested to submit the filled-in Form No. ISR1 to the RTA in physical
mode. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to submit the details to their
respective DP only and not to the Company or RTA.

Members holding shares in physical form, in identical order of names, in more than one folio are
requested to send to the Company or RTA, the details of such folios together with the share
certificates and self-attested copies of the PAN card of the holders for consclidating their
holdings in one folio. A consolidated share certificate will be issued to such Members after

making the requisite changes. The consolidation will be processed in demat form.

During the AGM, Members may access the electronic copy of the Register of Directors and Key
Managerial Perscnnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the Act and the
Register of Contracts and Arrangements in which Directors are interested maintained under
Section 189 of the Act. Members desiring inspection of statutory registers and other relevant
documents may send their request in writing to the Company at latest
by Tuesday, August 01, 2023 (upto 3:00 p.m.).

To prevent fraudulent transactions, Members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify

16



28.

29.

(i}

(ii)

(i)

the Company of any change in address or demise of any Member as scon as possible. Members
are also advised to not leave their Demat account(s) dormant for long. Periodic statements of
holdings should be cbtained from the concerned Depository Participant and holdings should be

verified from time to time.

To support the ‘Green Initiative’, Members who have not yet registered their email addresses
are requested to register the same with their DPs in case the shares are held by them in
electronic form and with the Company in case the shares are held by them in physical form.

THE INTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDRES FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE ASUNDER:

The voting period begins on 29% July, 2023 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on 01% August, 2023 at 5:00
P.M. During this period, shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or
in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e. 26% July, 2023 may cast their vote

electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabledby CDSL for voting thereafter.

Sharehglders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at

the meeting venue.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under
Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remotee-voting facility
to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, ithas been observed
that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a

negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facilityto listed
entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenanceof multiple user
IDs and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has
been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a singlelogin
credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants.
Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with
the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but alsoenhancing ease and
convenience of participating in e-voting process.
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{iv)

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-
Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat
mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and
Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email I|d

in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtualmeetings
for Individual sharehclders holding securities in Demat mode is given below:

Type of

Shareholders Login Method
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Individual
Shareholders holding
securities inDemat
mode with CDSL

1)

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login
through their existing user id and password. Option will be
made available to reach e-Voting page without any further
authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are
or visit
< on Login icon and select New

System Myeasi.
After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see
the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting
is in progress as per the information providedby Company. On
clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-
Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period or jeining virtual
meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is
also links provided tc access the system of all e-Voting
Service Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so
that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’

website directly.

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is

available at

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. froma e-
Voting link available or ome page. The
system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account.
After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-
Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able

to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.
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Individual
Shareholders holding
securities indemat
mode with NSDL

1) Ifyou are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit
the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: gither on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is
launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login”
which is available under IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open.
You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting
services. Click on “Access to e- Voting” under e-Voting services
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on Company
name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-
directed to e- Voting service provider website for casting your
vote during the remocte e-Voting period or joining virtual
meeting & voting during the meeting.

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to
register is available at Select
“Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL:
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Oncethe home
page of e-Voting system is launched, click onthe icon
“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’
section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your
User ID (i.e. your sixteen digitdemat account number hold
with NSDL)}, Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown
on the screen. Aftersuccessful authentication, you will be
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-
Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider name andyou will be redirected to e-Voting service
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the
Meeting

Individual Shareholders
(holding securities in

You can also login using the login credentials of yourdemat
account through vyour Depository Participant registered
with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After
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demat mode} login Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option.

through their Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected
Depository to  NSDL/CDSL Depository  site  after successful
Participants authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature.

Click on company name or e-Voting service provider
name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service
provider website for casting your vote during the remote
e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/Password are advised to use
Forget User |D and Forget Password option available at above mentioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical
issuesrelated to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders Members facing any technical issue in login can contact

holdingsecurities in CDSL  helpdesk by sending a request at

Demat mode with CDSL w contact at 022-

23058738 and 22-23058542-43,

Individual Shareholders Members facing any technical issue in login cancontact

holdingsecurities in NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at

Demat mode with NSDL or call at toll free no.; 1800 1020

990 and 1800 22 44 30

{v) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other thanindividual
shareholders holding in Demat form & physical shareholders.

1)
2)
3)

4)
5)

6)

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website i.e

Click on “Shareholders” module.

Now enter your User |ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Numberregistered
with the Company.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on tc and
voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form and
Physical Form
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vi)

{vii)

(i)

(ix}

(xi)

(xii)

{xiii)

{xiv)

{xv)

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax

Department {Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as

physical shareholders)

s Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the
sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact

Company/RTA,
Dividend Bank | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth {in dd/mm/yyyy format)
Details as recorded in your demat account or inthe Company records in order

OR Date of | tologin.

Birth (DOB) ¢ If both the details are not recorded with the depository orCompany
please enter the member id / folio numberin the Dividend Bank
details field as mentioned in

instruction {v).

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’
menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password
field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for
resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that Company opts
for e-voting through CD5L platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with
any other person and take utmostcare to keep your password confidential.

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN of the PEARL GREEN CLUBS AND RESORTS LIMITED.

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
“YES/NQ” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you
assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTICNS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box

will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click
on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote,
You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting
page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.
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(xvi}

Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —Remote Voting

e Non-Individual shareholders {i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are
required to log on tc ind register themselves in the “Corporates” module.

¢ A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed t¢

e After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login
and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account{s) for which they wish
to vote on.

o Thelist of accounts linked in the login should he mailed t and on
approval of the accounts they would be ableto cast their vote.

e A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the systemn for the
scrutinizer to verify the same.

e Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant BoardResolution/
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Companyat the email
address vi: if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded

same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT REGISTERED
WITH THE DEPOSITORIES FOR OBTAINING LOGIN CREDENTIALS FOR E-VOTING FOR THE
RESOLUTIONS PROPOSED IN THIS NOTICE:

1. For Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective
Depository Participant (DP)

2. For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mohile no. with yourrespective
Depository Participant {DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through
Depository.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM/EGM THROUGH VC/OAVM
& E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions
mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

2. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be
displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting.
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Date: 23-06-2023

Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT FOR RESOLUTION NUMBER 4, 5 AND 6 OF THE NOTICE.

[tern No. 04:

Presently, the Authorized Share Capital of the Company Rs. 2,50,00,000/- {Rupees Two Crore and Fifty Lakh)
divided into 25,00,000 {Twenty-Five Lakh Equity Shares) equity shares of * 10/- {Rupees Ten Only} each.

In order to facilitate the future requirements, if any, of the Company, it is proposed to increase the existing
Authorized Share Capital of the Company from 'Rs. 2,50,00,000/- (Rupees Two Crore and Fifty Lakh) divided
into 25,00,000 (Twenty-Five Lakh Equity Shares) equity shares of * 10/- {Rupees Ten Only) each to Rs.
5,00,00,000/- {Rupees Five Crores Only) divided into 50,00,000 (Fifty Lakh) Equity shares of * 10/- (Rupees
Ten Only) each ranking pari passu in all respect with the existing Equity Shares of the Company The increase
in the Authorized Share Capital as aforesaid would entail conseguential alteration of the existing Clause V of
the Memorandum of Association of the Company.

The increase in the Authorized Share Capital and consequential alteration to Clause V of the Memorandum
of Association of the Company require Members’ approvals in terms of Sections 13, 61 and 64 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and any other applicable statutory and regulatory requirements.

The set of Memorandum of Association is available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company
during business hours between 11.00 A.M. to 2.00 P.M. on all working days of the Company (Except
Saturday, Sundays and Public holidays).

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way, concerned
or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 4 of this Notice except to the
extent of their shareholding in the Company.

Accordingly, approval of the Members of the Company is hereby sought by way of ordinary resolution as set
outin Item No.4 of this Notice

[tem No 05:

As per Section 23{1){(b}, 42, 62{1}{c}, and 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, approval of shareholders through
E-Voting is required for Issue of Equity Shares on preferential basis and hence the resolution is placed before
the shareholders,

In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Regulation 163 and other applicable
regulation of Chapter V — Preferential Issue of SEBI ICDR Regulations, the required disclosures regarding
proposed issue are as under: -

1. Particulars of the offer including date of passing of Board resolution: The Board, pursuant to its resolution
dated June 23, 2023, has approved the proposed preferential issue of 16,985,600 {Sixteen Lakh Ninety Five
Thousand Six Hundred} Equity Shares of the Company of face value of Re. 10/- (Rupee Ten Only) each
(“Equity Shares”) in dematerialized form, on Preferential allotment basis, at a price of Rs. 185 per equity
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share {including premium of Rs. 175 per equity share} under Chapter V of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, on a
preferential basis.

2, Purpose/Objects of the Preferential Issue: To raise further capital in order to meet the funding and business
requirements of the Campany including in relation to, and for [funding the business growth, capital
expenditure, expansion plans including investments in Companies, exploring new initiatives, working
capital, and other general corporate purposes] by way of fresh issue for cash.

3. Kinds of securities offered and the price at which security is being offered, and the total/ maximum number
of securities to be issued: Up to 16,95,600 Equity Shares of the face value of Rs. 10 only per Equity Share of
the Company, at a price of Rs. 185/- {including a premium of Rs. 175/-) per Equity Share aggregating up to
Rs. 31,36,86,000/- such price being not less than the minimum price as on the Relevant Date {as set out
below) determined in accordance with the provisions of Chapter ¥V of the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

4. Basis on which the price has been arrived at and justification for the price (including premium, if any): The
Equity Shares of the Company are listed on BSE Limited (“BSE”). The Equity Shares are frequently traded in
terms of the SEBI ICDR Regulations with higher trading volumes for the preceding ninety trading days prior
to the Relevant Date, has been considered for determining the price in accordance with the SEBI ICDR
Regulations.

In terms of the applicable provisions of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the floor price for the Preferential Issue
is Rs. 185 per Equity Shares. The price per Equity Share to be issued pursuant to the Preferential Issue is
fixed at Rs. 185, being not less than the floor price computed in accordance with Chapter V of the SEBI ICDR
Regulations.

The Issue Price, is determined in terms of Regulation 164 of SEBI (ICDR) Regulation 2018, Alsc, Certificate
from M/s. Vikas Verma & Associates, represented by Mr. Vivek Rawal, confirming the compliance with the
issue price for the proposed preferential issue of the Company, based on the pricing formula / methodology
prescribed under Regulation 164 of Chapter V of SEBI ICDR Regulations.

5. Amount which the company intends to raise by way of such securities; Aggregating up to Rs. 31,36,86,000/-

6. Relevant Date: In terms of the provisions of Chapter V of the SEBI ICDR Regulations and in accordance with
the explanation to Regulation 161 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations the Relevant Date, on the basis of which
the price of the Proposed issue of equity shares, on preferential basis is determined, is 03™ July, 2023 being
the working day preceding 30 days prior to the date of this Annual General Meeting (AGM).

7. Intent of Promoters Directors / Key Management Persons to subscribe to the preferential issue: except Mr.
Hemantsingh Jhala Promoter and Managing Director of the Company, None of the promoters / directors /
key management personnel of the Company intend to subscribe in the proposed issue of Equity Shares.

8.Maximum number of specified securities to be issued: The Company intends to issue 16,95,600 Equity
Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- per shares for cash consideration at a price determined under Regulation
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164 of SEBI ICDR Regulation, 2018.

9. Proposed time frame within which the Preferential Issue shall be completed: As required under the SEBI
ICDR Regulations, the Equity Shares shall be allotted by the Company within a maximum period of 15 days
from the date of passing of this Resolution, provided that where the allotment of the proposed Equity
Shares is pending on account of receipt of any approval or permission from any regulatory or statutory
authority, the allotment shall be completed within a period of 15 days from the date of receipt of last of
such approvals or permissians.

10. Principal terms of assets charged as securities: Not Applicable.

11, Material terms of raising such securities: The Equity Shares being issued shall be pari-passu with the
existing Equity Shares of the Company in all respects, including dividend and voting rights.

12. Number of persons to whom allotment on preferential basis have already been made during the year, in
terms of number of securities as well as price: During the year, no preferential allotment has been made to
any perscn as of the date of this Notice.

13. The shareholding pattern of the Company before the propased issue and after the proposed preferential
issue of equity shares as follows:

Sr. No. Category Pre -Issue Proposed Post Issue
Issue
No. of % of Equity No. of % of
Shares Share Shares Shares held Share
held holding holding

A Promoters’
holding

1 Indian: 17,37,50 73.39 1,06,200 18,43,700 45.38
0

Individual

Bodies -
Corporate

Sub-Total

2 Fareign -
Promoters

(S:)b-TotaI 17,37,500 73.39 1,06,200 18,43,700 45.38

B Non- -
Promoters’
holding:

1 Institutiona
| Investors

Foreign
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portfolio
Investor
Category |

Foreign
portfolio
Investor
Category ll

Non-
Institutions

Resident
Individuals

46,62,00

19.69

2,16,000

6,82,200

16.79

Cirectors
and
Relatives

Non-
Resident
Indian

Bodies
Corporate

1,24,200

5.25

13,73,400

14,97,600

36.74

Any Others

Resident
Individual
HUF

39,000

1.65

39,000

0.96

Clearing
Members

600

0.03

600

0.01

Firm

Sub-Total
(B)

6,30,000

26.61

15,89,400

22,19,400

54.62

GRAND
TOTAL

2,36,75,00

100

16,95,600

4,06,31,00

100

*Notes:- 1. The above shareholding pattern has been prepared on the basis of shareholding as on March 31, 2023
as provided by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent and filed by the Company with the Stock Exchanges.

14, The names of the proposed allottees and the percentage of post preferential offer capital that may be held by

them;

SI. | Name of Proposed Pre-issue % of shares | Number of Post issue Post Issue
No. | Allottees (Non- holding Equity holding Percentage

Promoter Category) Shares to be

Allotted

01 Mr. Hemantsingh 3,83,000 16.18% 1,06,200 4,89,200

Naharsingh Jhala 12.04
02 | M/s Adan Traders NIL NIL 1,73,400 1,73,400

LLP 4,27
03 | M/s Zahera Traders NIL NIL 1,73,400 1,73,400

LLP 4.27
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15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

04 | M/s Moonlight NIL NIL 1,72,800 1,72,800
Multitrade LLP 4.25
05 | M/s Nikhilesh NIL NIL 1,72,200 1,72,200
Traders LLP 4.24
06 M/s Mishti Traders NIL NIL 1,71,600 1,71,600
LLP 422
07 | M/s Qazi Traders LLP NIL NIL 1,70,400 1,70,400 4.19
08 | M/s Sanskruti NIL NIL 1,70,400 1,70,400
Commotrade LLP 4.19
0s M/s Whamia NIL NIL 1,69,200 1,69,200
Traders LLP 416
10 | Ms. Kahar Priya NIL NIL 39,600 39,600
Sanjaybhai 0.97
11 | Ms. Nirmala NIL NIL 14,400 14,400 0.35
12 Mr. Kapil Kumar 1200 0.05 27,000 28,200 0.69
Singhvi
13 | Mr. Dhariwal Shalini 1800 0.08 27,000 28,800 0.71
Mithalal
14 | Mr.Deepak Kumar NIL NIL 27,000 27,000 0.66
Chaudhary
15 Ms. Ekta Chaudhary NIL NIL 27,000 27,000 0.66
16 | Mr. Aarnav NIL NIL 27,000 27,000 0.66
Chaudhary
17 | Ms. Shreepriva NIL NIL 27,000 27,000 0.66
Chaudhary

Lack-in of Equity Shares: The Equity Shares to be allotted on a preferential basis shall be locked-in for such
period as specified under Regulaticns 167 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

Change in the control, if any: There will neither be any change in the composition of the Board nor any change
in the control of the company on account of the proposed preferential allotment. However, there will be
corresponding changes in the shareholding pattern as well as voting rights consequent to issue of equity shares
allotted pursuant to this preferential issue.

Contribution being made by the promoters or directors either as part of the Preferential Issue or separately in
furtherance of objects: Except Mr. Hemantsingh Naharsingh Jhala, no contribution is being made by Promoter
or Directors of the Company, as part of the Preferential Issue.

Valuation and Justification for the allotment proposed to be made for consideration other than cash: Not
Applicable.

The current and praoposed status of the allottee(s) post Preferential Issue namely, promoter or non-promoter:
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S. No. | Name of the proposed Allottees Category No. of Equity PAN No.

Shares

proposed to

be issued to
1 Mr. Hemantsingh Naharsingh Jhala Promoter 1,06,200 AAQPJ7906E
2. M/s Adan Traders LLP Non-Promoter 1,73,400 ABCFA70ASE
3. M/s Zahera Traders LLP Non-Promoter 1,73,400 AABFZ3750F
4, M/s Moanlight Multitrade LLP Non-Promoter 1,72,800 AAZFMZ094B
5. M/s Nikhilesh Traders LLP Non-Promoter 1,72,200 AALFNZ2190H
6. M/s Mishti Traders LLP Non-Promoter 1,71,600 AAZFASG27B
7. M/s Qazi Traders LLP Non-Promoter 1,70,400 AAAFQ4753E
3. M/s Sanskruti Commotrade LLP Non-Prcmoter 1,70,400 ACQFS7054L
9, M/s Whamia Traders LLP Non-Promoter 1,69,200 AACFW0940P
10. Ms. Kahar Priva Sanjaybhai Non-Promoter 39,600 ECSPK5513L
11. Ms. Nirmala Non-Promoter 14,400 APDPN1747B
12. Mr. Kapil Kumar Singhvi Non-Promoter 27,000 BPCPS0407R
13. Mr. Dhariwal Shalini Mithalal Non-Promoter 27,000 AZVPD2507K
14, Mr. Deepak Kumar Chaudhary Non-Promoter 27,000 ACNPC9855E
15. Ms. Ekta Chaudhary Non-Promaoter 27,000 ADXPG6190K
16. Mr. Aarnav Chaudhary Non-Promaoter 27,000 ARJPCS302P
17. Ms. Shreepriya Chaudhary Non-Promoter 27,000 ARIPC9303N

TOTAL 16,95,600

20. Undertaking that the issuer shall re-compute the price of the specified securities in terms of the provision of these
regulations where it is required to do so: Since, the Company’s Equity Shares are listed and traded for a period

21,

22,

more than 90 trading days, therefore, there is no need for the Company to re-compute the price of Equity

Shares in terms of the provisions of the SEBI {ICDR} Regulations, 2018,

Compliance Certificate: The Certificate from M/s Vikas Verma and Associates, {(FRN: P2012DE081400) Practicing
Company Secretary, New Delhi confirming that the proposed issue of equity shares is being made in accordance
with the SEBI {ICDR) Regulations, 2018 is obtained and shall be made available for inspection by the Members
during the meeting and will also be made available on the Company’s website and will be accessible at the link

www.pearlgreenclubsresort.com.

Identity of the natural persons who are the ultimate beneficial owners of the Equity Shares proposed to be
allotted and/or who ultimately control the proposed allottees, the percentage of post Preferential Issue capital
that may be held by them and change in control, if any, in the Company consequent to the Preferential Issue:

Name of
Proposed

Allottees (Non-

Promoter

Category
shareholding

Present pre-issue

Pre-issue | % of
holding | shares

Number Post issue shareholding Ultimate
of Equity Beneficial
Sharesto | Postissue | Post Issue Owner
be holding Percentage
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Category) Allotted

Mr. Promoter | 3,83,000 | 16.18% | 1,06,200 | 4,895,200 NA

Hemantsingh

Naharsingh

Ihala 12.04

M/s Adan Non NIL NIL 1,73,400 | 1,73,400 Dhiraj Mavji

Traders LLP Promoter 4.77 Furia

M/s Zahera Non NIL NIL 1,73,400 | 1,73,400 Maruti

Traders LLP Promoter Dinkar
4.27 Helonde

M/s Moonlight Non NIL NIL 1,72,800 | 1,72,800 Keval Manilal

Multitrade LLP | Promoter 475 Gada

M/s Nikhilesh Non NIL NIL 1,72,200 | 1,72,200 Seema Vinod

Traders LLP Promoter 4.4 Choudhary

M/s Mishti Non NIL NIL 1,71,600 | 1,71,600 Vivek Vitthal

Traders LLP Promoter 422 Dholam

M/s Qazi Non NIL NIL 1,70,400 | 1,70,400 Nirav Rasik

Traders LLP Promoter 4.19 Savla

M/s Sanskruti Non NIL NIL 1,70,400 | 1,70,400 Shital Sanjay

Commotrade Promoter Devlekar

LLP 4.19

M/s Whamia Non NIL NIL 1,69,200 | 1,69,200 Priya

Traders LLP Promoter Ayodhya
4.16 Shah

Ms. Kahar Priya Non NIL NIL 39,600 39,600 NA

Sanjaybhai Promoter 0.97

Ms. Nirmala Non NIL NIL 14,400 14,400 NA

Promaoter 0.35

Mr. Kapil Non 1200 0.05 27,000 28,200 0.68 NA

Kumar Singhvi | Promoter

Mr. Dhariwal Non 1800 0.08 27,000 28,800 0.71 NA

Shalini Mithalal | Promoter

Mr.Deepak Non NIL NIL 27,000 27,000 0.66 NA

Kumar Promoter

Chaudhary

Ms. Ekta Non NIL NIL 27,000 27,000 0.66 NA

Chaudhary Promoter

Mr. Aarnav Non NIL NIL 27,000 27,000 0.66 NA

Chaudhary Promoter

Ms. Shreepriya Non NIL NIL 27,000 27,000 0.66 NA

Chaudhary Promoter
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23. Undertakings:

a. None of the Company, its Directors or Promoters have been declared as wilful defaulter or fraudulent
borrower as defined under the SEBI ICDR Regulations. None of its Directors or Promoter is a fugitive
economic offender as defined under the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

b. The Company is eligible to make the Preferential Issue to its Investor under Chapter V of the SEBI ICDR
Regulations.

c. The Company shall re-compute the price of the Equity Shares to be allotted under the Preferential
Allotment in terms of the provisions of SEBI ICDR Regulations where it is required to do so.

d. If the amount payable on account of the re-computation of price is not paid within the time stipulated
in the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the Equity Shares to be allotted under the Preferential Allotment shall
continue to be locked-in till the time such amount is paid by the allottees.

e. The Company is in compliance with the conditions for continuous listing of Equity Shares as specified
in the listing agreement with the Stock Exchanges and the Listing Regulations, as amended and circulars
and notifications issued by the SEBI thereunder.

24, Other disclosures:

a. Since the Equity Shares of the Company are listed on the stock exchanges and the Preferential Issue is not
more than 5%, report of the registered valuer is not required under the provisions of second proviso to
Rule 13{1) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 for the proposed Preferential
Issue and under applicable provisions of SEBI ICDR Regulations.

b. The justification for the allotment proposed to be made for consideration other than cash together with
valuation report of the registered valuer is not applicable as the allotment of Equity Shares under the
Preferential Issue is for a cash consideration,

In accordance with the provisions of Section 23, 42 and 62 of the Act read with applicable rules thereto and relevant
provisions of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, approval of the Members for issue and allotment of the said Equity Shares to
Investor is being sought by way of a special resolution as set out in the said item no. 5 of the Notice. Issue of the Equity
Shares pursuant to the Preferential Issue would be within the Authorised Share Capital of the Company.

The Board of Directors believes that the proposed Preferential Issue is in the best interest of the Company and its
Mermbers and, therefore, recommends the resolution at Item No.5 of the accormpanying Notice for approval by the
Members of the Company as a Special Resolution.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives thereof are in any way financially or otherwise
concerned or interested in the passing of this Special Resolution as set out at Iterm No.5 of this notice except and to
the extent of their shareholding in the Company.
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Documents referred to in the notice/ explanatory statement will be available for inspection by the Members of the
Company as per applicable law.

Item No 06:

Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (‘'NRC”), the Board of Directors at its
meeting held on November 14, 2022, appointed Mr. Hasmukhbhai Dahyabhai Patel (DIN: 09798573), as an Additional
Director designated as Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company, with effect from November 14, 2022
under Section 148, 150, 152 and 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act’), for a term of 5 (five} consecutive years
from November 14, 2022 to Novernber 13, 2027, subject to the approval of the members of the Company.

Pursuant to Sections 149 and 152 of the Act read with the Companies {Appointment and Qualification of Directors)
Rules, 2014, it is proposed that Mr. Hasmukhbhai Dahyabhai Patel, who meet the criteria of independence as provided
in Section 149 (6) of the Act and Regulation 16 (1) (b} of SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements}
Regulations, 2015 (the Listing Regulations}, be appointed as Independent Directors of the Company, not liable to retire
by rotation, to hold office for a term of 5 {five} consecutive years from the date of his appointment i.e. commencing
from November 14, 2022 to November 13, 2027,

Mr. Hasmukhbhai Dahyabhai Patel {DIN: 09798573} is not disqualified from being appointed as Director by virtue of
the provisions of Section 164 of the Act.

The Company has received consent and declaration in writing from Mr. Hasmukhbhai Dahyabhai Patel that he is not
disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of the provision of Section 164 of the Companies Act 2013,
Further, a declaration to the effect that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in subsection {6) of Section
149 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder and Regulaticn 16 {1} (b} of the Listing Regulations has also been
received in this regard.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Hasmukhbhai Dahyabhai Patel fulfill the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules
made thereunder and the Listing Regulations for his appointment as Independent Director of the Company and is
independent of the management of the Company.

Having regard to the qualification, knowledge and experience, the appointment of Mr. Hasmukhbhai Dahyabhai Patel
for the first term of five consecutive years as Independent Directors will be beneficial and in the interest of the Company.

A copy of the draft letter of appointment for Independent Directors setting out the terms and conditions, would be
made available for electronic inspection to the members on sending request along with their DP / Client ID or Folio No.
from their registered e-mail address to the Company a

A brief resume of Mr. Hasmukhbhai Dahyabhai, nature of her expertise in specific functional areas, names of companies
in which he halds directorships and memberships/ chairmanships of Committee of the Board etc. as stipulated under
Regulation 36 (3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standards — SS 2 on General Meetings is provided in Annexure
-| to this Notice.

Mr. Hasmukhbhai Dahyabhai is not related to any Director or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company.

The Board considers that the continued association of Mr. Hasmukhbhai Dahyabhai would be of immense benefit to the
Company and it is desirable to continue to avail the services of Mr. Hasmukhbhai Dahyabhai as an Independent Director.

Except Mr. Hasmukhbhai Dahyabhai, being an appointee none of the other Directors or Key Managerial Personnel and
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their respective relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, in the resolution set out at the accompanying Notice.

Accordingly, the Board after satisfying itself with the independence of Mr. Hasmukhbhai Dahyabhai in accordance with
Section 149 {6) of the Act and the Listing Regulations, recornmends the Ordinary resalution mentioned at Itemn No. 6 of

the Notice in relation to the appointment of Mr. Hasmukhbhai Dahyabhai as Independent Cirector, for approval by the
members as a Special Resolution.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Pearl Green Clubs And Resorts Limited

Sdj-
Place: Ahmedabad Kanika Wasson
Date: 23-06-2023 Company Secretary and

Compliance Officer
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ANNEXURE-|
ANNEXURE TO NOTICE

Details of Director seeking appointment/re-appointment in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting
[Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 and Secretarial Standard-2 on General Meetings]

Name HASMUKHBHAI DAHYABHAI PATEL
DIN 09798573

Date of Birth 28/06/1963

Date of first Appointment 14/11/2022

Qualifications Graduation

Expertise in specific functional area Land Acquisition and title clearance
Directorship in other Companies * NIL

Memberships / Chairmanship of 03

Committees across all Public

Companies *

Relationship with other Directors /Key NA

Managerial Personnel

No. of shares held in the 1800

Company either by self or on a

beneficial basis for any other person




DIRECTORS’ REPORT

TO,
THE MEMBERS OF
PEARL GREEN CLUBS AND RESORTS LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 05" Directors' Report on the business and operations of
Pearl Green Clubs and Resorts Limited {The Company) together with the Audited Financial Statements of
Accounts of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023.

FINANCIAL RESULT: AN OVERVIEW:

{(Amount in Lakh)

Particulars F.Y.2022-2023 F.Y. 2021-2022
Total Income 994.88 476.04
Total Expenditure 971.61 435
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax 23.27 41.04
Less: Current 5.60 9.54
Tax/Provisionfor Tax

Profit / {Loss)After Tax 17.67 31.50

1. STATE OF COMPANY AFFAIRS AND REVIEW OF OPERATIONS:

During the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2023, the Company has recorded total revenue of INR 994,88
Lakhs/- as against INR 476.035 Lakhs /- in Financial Year 2021-22 and the Company has earned Net Profit of INR
17.67 Lakh in the Financial Year 2022-23 as against INR 31.50 Lakhs in the Financial Year 2021-22.

2. SHARE CAPITAL:

During the financial year 2022-2023, there has been nc change in the Authorized Share Capital of the
Company.

Issued, Subscribed and paid up share Capital of the Company has been increased from INR 1,73,75,000 divided
into 17,37,500 Equity share of INR 10 each to INR 2,36,75,000 divided into 23,67,500 Equity shares of Rs, 10
each,

During the financial year 2022-2023, The company has made public offer of equity shares in accordance with
SEBI {Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2018, wherein 6,30,000 Equity Shares were
issued through the Initial Public Offer. The Company has allotted Equity shares vide Board Resclution as on 04
July, 2022.

3. DEPOSITS:

During the reporting period, your Company has not accepted any deposits, falling within the meaning of Section
73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014,
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4, DIVIDEND:
The Board of Directors has also recommended final Dividend of Rs. 1/- {One Rupee) per equity share of Rs.10
each for the FY 2022-23.

The dividend distribution policy of the company is available on the website of the Company at
https://www.pearlgreenclubsresort.com/policies.php

5. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION ANDPROTECTION FUND:

The provisions of Section 125({2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no dividend declared
and paid last year.

6. AMOUNTS, IF ANY, WHICH IT PROPOSES TO CARRY TO ANY RESERVES:

We do not propose to transfer any amount to General Reserve.

7. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

During the financial year under review, Company has not altered its main object and otherancillary object
clause of the Mernorandum of Association.

8. REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT, IF ANY:

There was no revision in the financial statements of the Company.

9. DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

The Board of the Company was duly constituted in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
As of the date of the report, your company has the following Directors on its Board:

S. Name ofDirector [Designation CIN Date of |Date of Date of

No Appointment Appointment Resignation
at current
designation

1 Mr. Hemantsingh |ManagingDirector 07776928 (10.01.2018 (10.01.2018
Naharsingh
Uhala

2 Ms. Rekhadevi |ExecutiveDirector 08028969 |21.01.2020 [21.01.2020
Hemantsinghlhala

3 Ms. Rekha Non- Executive 08028970 (15.10.2020 [20.12.2021
Vijaybhai Jhala Director
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4 Mr. Bharatkumar |Independent Director 09439922 [20.12.2021 [20.12.2021
Mafatlal
Solanki

5. Mr Hasmukhbhai |Additional Independent [09798573 (14.11.2022 (14.11.2022
Dayabhai Patel Director

6 litendra Kumar Independent Director 09440463 [20.12.2021 20.12.2021 14.11.2022
Lunia

During the year under review following changes took place in the Board of Directors andKey Managerial Persons:

1. The Company has made appointment of Mr. Hasmukhbhai Dahyabhai Patel as Additional Independent
Director of the Company during the financial year under review w.e.f. 14" November, 2022.

2. Mr. Jitendra Kumar Lunia has resigned from the Directorship of the Company w.e.f. 14" November,
2022.

None of the Directors of the Company are disqualified under the provisions of Section 164{2} ofthe Companies Act,
2013.

10.NUMBER OF MEETINGS CF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the Financial Year under review 05 {five} meetings of the Board of Directors wereheld.

The dates on which the said meetings were held:

o 15" April, 2022

e 25" July, 2022

e 7™ September, 2022
e 14" November, 2022
e 30" January, 2023

The intervening gap between any two Meetings was within the period prescribed underthe SEBI {LODR)
Regulations, 2015 and Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to an IPQ, in addition to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect to Corporate
Governance, provisions of the SEBI Listing Regulations are also applicable on the Company.

Further, the requirement specified in regulations 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27 andclauses (b} to (i} of
sub-regulation {2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V is not applicable to the Company, althcugh
we require to comply with requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 wherever applicable. Company has
complied with the corporate governance requirement, particularly in relation to appointment of independent
directors including woman director on the Board and also constitution of an Audit Committee,Stakeholders
Relationship Committee and Nomination and Remuneration Committee. Board of the Company functions either
on its own or through committees constituted thereof, to oversee specific operational areas.

During the year under review, Company has constituted the Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration

Committee and Stakeholder Relationship Committee vide Board Resolution dated 315t January, 2022.
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During the Financial Year under review 01 {One} meetings of the Members of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee wereheld.

The dates on which the said meetings were held:

e 14" November 2022

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The Company has a Stakeholder Relationship Committee of Directors in compliance with provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 to look into the redressal of complaints of investorssuch as transfer or credit of shares,
non-receipt of dividend/notices /annual reports, etc.

L. Hasmuknbnal Lanyabnal Patel LNarman and Indepengent Lirector
2. Hemantsingh Naharsingh Jhala Member and Managing Director
3. Rekhakumari Hemant Jhala Member and Executive Director

MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

During the Financial Year under review 01 (One) meetings of the Independent Directors wereheld.

The dates on which the said meetings were held:

e 24" March 2023

11 MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY:

(il INITIAL PUBLIC OFFER AND LISTING OF SHARES:

The Company made its public offer of equity shares in accordance with SEBI (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2018, wherein 6,30,000 Equity Shares were issued through the
Initial Public Offer. The public issue was opened on June 27TH, 2022 and closed on June 29th, 2022 for
all applicants at an offer price of ¥186/-per equity Share, The shares were allotted on 04th July, 2022
to the respective successful applicants under various categories as approved in consultation with the
Authorized Representative of the Designated Stock Exchange viz. BSE Limited.

The members of the Company had passed a Special Resclution in Extra Ordinary General Meeting held
on January 31st, 2022 for listing its Equity shares on SME Platform of BSE Limited {“SME Exchange”),
M/s Fast Track Finsec Private Limited acted as Merchant Banker and Lead Manager to execute the
listing procedure in compliance with SEBI {Issue of Capital & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018, SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 & Securities Contract
Regulation Act, 1956.

The equity shares of your Company are listed on BSE Limited with effect from July 07th, 2022 pursuant
to Initial Public Offer of the Company.

12.PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE U/S 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
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2013:

Particulars of loan given, investment made, guarantees given and security provided under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013, if any, are provided in the notes of financial statement.

13.INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

According to Section 134(5) (e} of the Companies Act, 2013, the term “Internal FinancialControl {IFC)” means the
policies and procedures adopted by the Company for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,

including adherence to the company’s policies, safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and timely preparation of reliable financial
information. The company has a well-placed, proper and adequate Internal FinancialControl System which
ensures that all the assets are safeguarded and protected and that the transactions are authorized recorded and
reported correctly. To further strengthen the internal control process, the company has developed the very
comprehensive compliance management tool to drill down the responsibility of the compliance from the top
management to executive level.

The compliance relating to Internal Financial controls have been duly certified by the statutory auditors.

14 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

Provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable on the Company. Therefore, Company has not
developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility Initiatives as provisions of Section 135(1} of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy} Rules, 2014,

15.CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Provisions of Para C, D and E of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 are not applicable to your Company. Hence, report on Corporate Governance is not
annexed.

16 HUMAN RESQURCES:

The Management has a healthy relationship with the officers and the Employee.

17 BOARD EVALUATION:

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Boardcommittees and

individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the corporate governance requirements as
prescribed by Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015 {“SEBI Listing Regulations”).

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the
basis of the criteria such as the board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes,
information and functioning, etc.

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the committee
members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee
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meetings, etc.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of the individual
directors on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the Board and
Committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive
contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. In addition, the chairman was also evaluated on the key aspects of
his role.

In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors,performance of
the board as a whole and performance of the chairman was evaluated, taking into account the views of
executive directors and non-executive directors. The samewas discussed in the board meeting that followed
the meeting of the independent directors,at which the performance of the board, its committees and
individual directors was also discussed. Performance evaluation of independent directors was done by the
entire board,excluding the independent director being evaluated,

The Board evaluated the performance of Independent Directors and Individual Directors considering various
parameters such as their familiarity with the Company's vision, policies, values, code of conduct, their
attendance at Board and Committee Meetings, whether they participate in the meetings constructively by
providing inputs and provide suggestions to the Management/Board in areas of domain expertise, whether
they seek clarifications by raising appropriate issues on the presentations made by the Management/reports
placed before the Board, practice confidentiality, etc. It was cbservedthat the Directors discharged their
responsibilities in an effective manner. The Directors possess integrity, expertise and experience in their
respective fields.

18.PARTICULARS QF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES
During the year, there were some transaction entered with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014. Form AQC-2 has been annexed
to the Report as Annexure-l.

13, CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
QUTGO:

The particulars as prescribed under sub-section {3)(m) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2014 read with Rule
8(3) of Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 are annexed herewith at “Annexure-I|

20.5STATEMENT SHOWING THE NAMES OF THE TOP TEN EMPLOYEES IN TERMS OF REMUNERATION
DRAWN AND THE NAME OF EVERY EMPLOYEE AS PER RULE 5(2) & {3) OF THE COMPANIES
(APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION} RULES, 2014:

Disclosure pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197 of theCompanies Act,

2013 read with rule 5{1} of the Companies (Appointment and Remunerationof Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014 is given in “Annexure—Il” to this Report.

The Statement containing the particulars of employees as required under section 197{12) ofthe Companies
Act, 2013 read with rule 5{2) and other applicable rules {if any) of the Companies {Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014, is provided in a separate annexure forming part of this
report,
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As per the provisions of Section 136(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Report and the Accounts are
being sent to all the members of the Company, excluding the information required under Section 197{12} of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and 5{3) of Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. Any member interested in obtaining such information may write to the
Company Secretary at the Registered Office. The said information is also available for inspection at the
Registered Office during working hours up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

21.DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company has received declarations from all Independent Directors of the Company that they meet the

criteria of independence as prescribed under Section 149 of the Act and Listing Regulations and there has
been no change in the circumstances affecting their status as independent director of the Company.

The above declarations were placed before the Board and the Board is satisfied of the integrity, expertise and
experience including proficiency in terms of Section 150{1) of the Act of all Independent Directors on the
Board.

All the Directors of the Company have confirmed, that they have complied with the Company’s code of
conduct and nene of the Director is disqualified as on the date of this report.

22.NO FRAUDS REPORTED BY STATUTORY AUDITORS

During the Financial Year 2022-23, the Auditors have not reported any matter under section143{12} of the
Companies Act, 2013, therefore no detail is required to be disclosed under section 134{3) {ca) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

23.VIGIL MECHANISM /WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

Pursuant to Section 177(9) and {10) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Regulation 22 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015, the Company has formulated Whistle Blower Policy

for vigil mechanism of Directors and employees to reportto the management about the unethical behavior,
fraud or violation of Company’s code of conduct. The mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against
victimization of employees and Directors who use such mechanism and makes provision for direct access tothe
chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases.

24.SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

During the reporting period, the Company does not have any Subsidiary, loint Venture or Associate Company
hence provisions of Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to preparation of consolidated
financial statements are not applicable.

25.DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

During the period under review no material orders have been passed by the regulators orcourts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.




26.DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, with respectto Directors
Responsibilities Statement, it is hereby confirmed:

{a) Thatin the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 317 March, 2023 the
applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

{b) That the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that were reascnable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or
loss of the company for the year review;

{c} That the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

{d) Thatthe directors had prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended 315t March, 2023
on a going concern basis;

fe} That the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by thecompany and
that such internal financial controls are adeqguate and were operating effectively and

{fi That the directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisionsof all
applicable laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively

27.AUDITORS & AUDITOR’S REPORT:

a) Statutory Auditor:

The Auditor’s Report for financial year ended March 31, 2023, does not contain any gualification,
reservation or adverse remarks. All Observations made in the Independent Auditors’ Report and
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements are self-explanatory and do not call for any further
comments and also, there is no incident of fraud requiring reporting by the auditors under section
143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year.The Auditor’s report is enclosed with the
financial statements in this Auditor’s Report.

b} Secretarial Auditor:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has
appointed M/s Vikas Verma & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, to undertakethe
secretarial audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-2023.

Secretarial Audit Report



The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023 does not containany
gualification, reservation or adverse remark. A copy of the Secretarial Audit Report (Form MR-3})
as provided by the Company Secretary in Practice has been annexed to the Report. (Annexure-1V)

¢) Costauditors:

The Company has not appointed the Cost Auditor as pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Cost Records and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014, the cost
audit is not applicable to the Company.

d) Intemal auditors

The Company has appointed M/s. Amrish J Patel & Co. Chartered Account {FRN:100358W} as Internal
Auditor pursuant to Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rule 13 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014, for the Financial Year 2022-23 and the Internal Auditor submitted its report to
the Board.

28 EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN:

The extract of annual return under Section 92{3} of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 of the Companies
{(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is available on the website of the Company at

25.FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMMES:

The Company familiarises its Independent Directors on their appointment as such on the Board with the Company,

their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, etc.
through familiarisation programme. The Company also conducts orientation programme upon induction of new
Directors, as well as other initiatives to update the Birectors on a continuing basis. The familiarisation programme
for Independent Directors is disclosed on the Company’s website

3I0.MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:
The Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under regulation
34 (3) and Part B of schedule V of the SEBI {Listing Obligation andDisclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 is
annexed to this Annual Report as “Annexure -V,

31.CODE OF CONDUCT:

Commitment to ethical professional conduct is a must for every employee, including Board Members and

Senior Management Personnel of the Company. The Code is intended to serve as a basis for ethical decision-
making in conduct of professicnal work. The Code of Conduct enjoins that each individual in the organization
must know and respect existing laws, accept and provide appropriate professional views, and be upright in his
conduct and observe corporate discipline. The duties of Directors including duties as an Independent Director
as laid down in the Companies Act, 2013 also forms part of the Code of Conduct.All Board Members and



Senior Management Personnel affirm compliance with the Code of Conduct annually.

J2INFORMATION REQUIRED UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Cempany has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace and towards this end, has

adopted a policy in line with the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules there under. TheCompany has complied with provisions
relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal} Act, 2013 which redresses complaints received cn sexual
harassment. Duringthe financial year under review, the Company has not received any complaints of sexual
harassment from any of the women employees of the Company.

33.DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDINGS PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 DURING THE YEAR ALONGWITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR:

During the reporting period, no application made or any proceeding is pending under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 {31 of 2016).

J4.RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Board of Directors of the Company are of the view that currently no significant risk factors are present
which may threaten the existence of the company. During the year, your Director’s have an adeqguate risk
management infrastructure in place capable of addressing those risks. The company manages monitcrs and
reports on the principal risks and uncertainties that can impact its ability to achieve its strategic objectives.
The Audit Committee and Board of Directors review these procedures periodically. The company's
management systems, organizational structures, processes, standards, code of conduct and behaviour
together form a complete and effective Risk Management System (RMS}.

35 PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

The Company has a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate trading in

securities by the Directors and certain designated employees of the Company. The Code requires pre-
clearance for dealing in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the
Directors and designated employeeswhile in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation
to the Company and during the period when the trading window is closed. The Board is responsible for
implementation of the Code. All Board Directers and the designated employees have confirmed compliance
with the Code.

36.5ECRETARIAL STANDARDS

Your Company complies with the Secretarial Standard on Meetings of Directors {S5-1) and Secretarial Standard
on General Meetings {S5-2) whenever it has applicable. Your Companywill comply with the other Secretarial



Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI} as and when they are made
mandatory.

37.WEBSITE OF THE COMPANY:

Your Company maintains a website where detailed information of the Company

and specified details in terms of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Regquirements) Regulations, 2015 have been provided.

3B ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The Directors regret the loss of life are deeply grateful and have immense respect for everyperson. The

Directors wish to convey their appreciation to all of the Company’s employeesfor their contribution towards
the Company's performance. The Directors would alsc like to thank the shareholders, employee unions,
customers, dealers, suppliers, bankers, governments and all other business associates for their continuous
support to the Companyand their confidence in its management.

For & on behalf of the Board
Pearl Green Clubs And Resorts Limited

Sdj- Sdj-
Hemantsingh Naharsingh Jhala Rekhadevi Hemantsingh Jhala
Managing Director Executive Director
DIN: 07776928 DIN: 08028969

Date: 04.07.2023
Place: Ahmedabad
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Annexure-|

FORM NO. ADC-2

{(Pursuant to Clause {h) of Sub-Section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the Company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length
transactions under third proviso thereto:

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

M/s Pearl Green Clubs and Resorts Limited has not entered into any contract or arrangement or
transaction with its related parties which is not at arm’s length basis during financial year 2022-23.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis:

M/s Pearl Green Clubs And Resorts Limited has entered into contract or arrangement or transaction with
its related parties which is at arm’s length basis during financial year 2022-23 are as follows:

Name of Duration Salient  terms
Related Party Nature of of of  contracts/ Date(s) of | Amount paid

and | contracts/ contracts/ | arrangements/ | aPproval bythe as
Nature of arrangement/ arrangeme | prancactions board, ifany advance, if
Relationshi p transactions nt/transact including the any (In Lakhs)

lons valug, if any
Hemantsingh Unsecured
Naharsingh - - 01/04/2022 24.98
Loan Taken
Jhala
Hemantsingh Repayment of 46.38
Naharsingh Loan
Ihala
Rekhadevi Repayment of
Hemantsingh - - 01/04/2022 01
Loan

Ihala
Hemantsingh
Naharsingh Remuneration - - 01/04/2022 06
Ihala
Karamvirsingh
Hemant Remuneration - - 01/04/2022 03
Singh Jhala
Kanika Wasson | o muneration ' . 01/04/2022 0.75
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Hemantsingh
Naharsingh
Jhala

Rent

01/04/2022 2.82

Rekhadevi
Hemantsingh
Jhala

Rent

01/04/2022 15

Rekha
Vijaybhai
Jhala

Rent

01/04/2022 15

Jhanvi Singh
Vijay Singh
Jhala

Rent

01/04/2022 15

Nanvi H
Jhala

Rent

01/04/2022 15

Karamvirsingh
Hemant
Singh Jhala

Rent

01/04/2022 1.5

Vijaysingh
Naharsingh
Zala

Rent

01/04/2022 1.5

Navratna Devi
Nahar
Singh Jhala

Rent

01/04/2022 1.5

Date: 04.07.2023

Place: Ahmedabad

SdF-

Hemantsingh Naharsingh Jhala

Managing Director
DIN: 07776928

For & on behalf of the Board
Pearl Green Clubs And Resorts Limited

Sdf-

Rekhadevi Hernantsingh Jhala
Executive Director

DIN: 08028969
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(a) The details of technology | N.A.
imported; N.A.
{b) The year of import;
(c) Whether the technology N.A.
been fully absorbed;
(d) If not fully absorbed,areas | \y A
where absorption has not
taken place, and the

reasons thereof; and

(iv)

The expenditure incurred on NIL

Research and Development.

(C) Foreign exchange Earnings and Quigo-

outflow,

(i) The Foreign Exchange earned in the terms of actual inflows Nil
duringthe year;
(i) | Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual Nil

Sdf-

Hemantsingh Naharsingh Jhala
Managing Director

DIN: 07776928

Date: 04.07.2023
Place: Ahmedabad

For & on behalf of the Board
Pearl Green Clubs And Resorts Limited

Rekhadevi Hemantsingh Jhala
Executive Director
DIN: 08028569
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Annexure- |l

Information of Particulars of employees pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013and Rule
5(1) of the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)Rules, 2014

5.NOC. PARTICULARS REMARKS
1. The ratio of the remuneration of each Director |During the Financial Year, Company has
h di . fth | paid remuneration to the Key Manageria
to the median remuneration of the employees Personnel are mentioned below:
ofthe Company for the financial year.
Hemantsingh Naharsingh Jhala -06 Lakhs
Karamvirsingh Hemantsingh Jhala — 03
Lakhs
Kanika Wasson —0.75 Lakhs
2 The percentage increase in the median
remuneration of employeesin the financial
year.
3 The number of permanent employees on 09
the rolls of Company.
4 Average percentile increase alreadymade in the |-
salaries of employees ather than the managerial
personnel in the last financial year and its
comparison with the percentileincrease in the
managerial remuneration and  justification
thereof and point out if there are any
exceptional circumstances for increase in the
managerialremuneration.
6 Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the | The  Directors affirm  that the

remuneration policy of the Company

remuneration paid to Directors, KMPs
and employees is as per the
Remuneration Policy of the Company.

Sdf-

Hemantsingh Naharsingh Jhala
Managing Director

DIN: 07776928

For & on behalf of the Board
Pearl Green Clubs And Resorts Limited

Sdj-
Rekhadevi Hemantsingh Jhala
Executive Director
DIN: 08028969
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Annexure-1V

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2023

[Pursuant to section 204{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Board of Director

Pearl Green Clubs and Resorts Limited UP GF-
01, Krushna Complex, Near Choice,Navrangpura
Ahmedabad Gujarat - 380009 India

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Pearl Green Clubs and Resorts Limited (hereinafter called
the "Company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that providedus a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and otherrecords
maintained by the Company and as produced before us, and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit,
we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during theaudit period covering the financial
year ended on 315t day of March, 2023, (the audit period) complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has a Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in
place to the extent, in the manner and subject tothe reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Pearl| Green Clubs and Resorts Limited {"The Company"} and as produced before us for

the financial year ended on 315t Day of March, 2023 (audit period) according to theprovisions of:

. The Companies Act, 2013 {the Act} including any amendment theretc and the Rules made
there under;
ll. The Securities Contracts {Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA'} and the Rules made there under;

lll.  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act') to the extent applicable to the Company: -

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 and
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The Securities and Exchange Beoard of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015
including any amendment thereto;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2018;

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity)
Regulations, 2021; (Not Applicable during the period under review)

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities}
Regulations, 2008; {Not Applicable during the period under review)

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; (Not
Applicable during the period under review)

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

i, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and amendments thereof and other applicable rules, regulations, and other
communications issued from time to time. {(Not Applicable during the period under review)

VI. Other laws applicable to the Company:-

The Factories Act, 1948, Industrial Disputes Act, 1947, The Payment of Wages Act, 1936, The Minimum
Wages Act, 1948, Employee State Insurance Act, 1948, The Employees Provident Fund and
Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952, The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, The Payment ofGratuity Act,
1972, The Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970, The Maternity Benefits Act, 1961,
The Income Tax Act, 1961, Weekly Holiday Act, 1942, Goods and Services Tax {GST), The Sexual
Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 & amendments
thereunder and other laws applicable to the Company as per the representations made by the
Company, if any.

However, as per the explanations given to us and the representations made by the Management,
there was no action/event occurred in pursuance of:

{a} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat
Equity) Regulations, 2021;

{b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

{c] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2021; and

{(d} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {(Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018.

{e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

Requiring compliance thereof by the company and were not applicable during the financial year
ended, 315t March, 2023 under review.
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We have also exarmined compliance with the applicable provisions of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(i) Securities and Exchange Board of India ({Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements} Regulations, 2015 including any amendment thereto.

During the period under review and as per the explanations and clarifications given to us and the
representations made by the Management, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non- Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the compositionof the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent to
all directors at least seven days in advance or within prescribed time as the case may be,and a system
exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Decisions at the Board Meetings, as represented by the management and explanations given tc us,
were taken unanimously/requisite majority. As per the minutes of the meetings, dulyrecorded and
signed by the Chairman, the decisions of the Board were unanimous/with requisite majority and no
dissenting views have been recorded.

We further report that, as representation made by the Management of the company and basedon
the information received and records maintained by the Company, there are adequate systems and
processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and
ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations andguidelines.

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure-1" and form an integral
part of this report.

Woe further report that, during the audit period:-

1. Mr. Jitendra Kumar Lunia Resigned from the post of Independent Director of the Company during
the financial year under review w.e.f. 14" November 2022.

2. The Company had appointed Mr. Hasmukhbhai Dahyabhai Patel as Additional Independent
Director of the company w.e.f. 14" November 2022.

For Vikas Verma & Associates
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Place: New Delhi
Date: 04/07/2023

(Company Secretaries}
Sdj-

Vivek Rawal

(Partner}

M. No- A43231
COP-22687

UDIN- A043231E000547229
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To,

‘ANNEXURE 1’

The Board of Director

Pearl Green Clubs and Resorts Limited UP GF-
01, Krushna Complex, Near Choice,Navrangpura
Ahmedabad Gujarat - 380009 India

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Qur
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit tothe extant
there are shown to us during the Audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done
on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basisfor our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and cther applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the companynor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the

company.

For Vikas Verma & Associates
{Company Secretaries)

Sd/-

Vivek Rawal

(Partner)

Place: New Delhi M. No- A43231
Date: 04/07/2023 COP-22786
UDIN- AD43231E000547229



Annexure-V

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Overview

Your Director’s are pleased to present the Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year
ended 315t March, 2023.

The Management Discussion and Analysis have been included in consonance with the Code of
Corporate Governance as approved by The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). Investors
are cautioned that these discussions contain certain forward looking statements that involve risk and
uncertainties including those risks which are inherent in the Company's growth and strategy. The
company undertakes no obligation to publicly update or revise any ofthe opinions or forward looking
statements expressed in this report consequent to new information or developments, events or
cotherwise. The main business of the Company is trading in all types of products primarily in papers.

Industry Structure & Development

Dairy Products: The Indian Dairy industry is at the cusp of another revolution, moving towards
increased contribution from various value-added milk products. India, in its quest to become a
matured dairy industry, is aggressively transitioning from unorganized to more of an organizedand
branded market. These two structural shifts from unorganised to organized market and from
traditional products to value-added dairy preducts will provide long-term growth visibility to the
organized dairy sector.

The demand for value-added products will be driven by changes in macro-economic factors like
increase in urbanization, nuclear families, increasing number of dual income households with working

women and improved per capita spending.

Opportunities and Threats

Dairy Products: The long-term outlook of Indian dairy sector is favourable on account of increasing
population, increase in per capita consumption, increase in expenditure on package food, brand
awareness, urbanization & increase in nuclear families and government support. The growth would
be primarily driven by increase in the demand for value-added milk products, which is also margin
improver for the players. We believe that the principal factors affecting competition in our business
include client relationships reputation, the abilities of employees, market focus and the liquidity on
the Balance Sheet.

Anticipating and responding to the changing consumer preferences in a timely manner helps building
a strong consumer demand for the brand. Therefore, continuous investments in research and
development as well as introduction of new products with different variants of existing products
becomes very important for the industry.
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Risk and Cencerns

Dairy Products: Climate change and scarcity of water are the major threats to the dairy industry A
drought or a rainfall deficit results in increased cost of cattle feed and reduced availability of green
fodder for cattle thereby constraining milk supply. Such adverse weather and seascnal conditions may
lead to a decline in supply and a spike in raw milk prices.

Adequacy of Internal Control System

To provide reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss or damage and that
accounting records are reliable for preparing financial statements, management maintains a system
of accounting and controls including an internal audit process. Internal controls are supported by
management reviews.

The Board of Directors have an Audit Committee that is chaired by an Independent Birector. The
Committee meets periodically with Management, Internal Auditor, Statutory Auditors to review the
Company’s program of internal controls, audit plans and results, recommendations of the auditors
and managements responses to those recommendations.

Hurman Resources Development/industrial Relations

Human resources are valuable assets for any organization. The employees of the Company have
extended a very productive cooperation in the efforts of the management to carrying the Company
to greater heights. The Company is giving emphasis to upgrade the skills of its human resources and
continuous training down the line is a normal feature in the Company to upgrade the skills and
knowledge of the employees of the Company.

Cautionary Statement

The Statement in this Management Discussion and Analysis report, describing the Company’s outlook,
projections, estimates, expectations or predictions may be “Forward locking Statements” within the
meaning of applicable securities laws or regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those
expressed or implied

By Order of the BoardFor
Pearl Green Clubs And Resorts Limited

Sdf-

Hemantsingh Naharsingh Jhala

Place: Ahmedabad Managing Director
Date: 04.07.2023 DIND7776928
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CHAIRMAN’S DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT

To,

The Members of
Pearl Green Clubs and Resorts Private Limited

This is to certify that the Company has laid down a Code of Conduct (the Code) for all Board Members
and Senior Management Personnel of the Company and a copy of the Code is put on the website of
the Company vi

It is further confirmed that all Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct for Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel, as
approved by the Board, for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023.

By Order of the BoardFor
Pearl Green Clubs and Resorts Limited

Sdf-

Hemantsingh Naharsingh Jhala

Place: Ahmedabad Managing Director
Date: 04.07.2023 DIN- 07776928
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To,

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) CERTIFICATION

The Board of Director

Pearl Green Clubs and Resorts Limited UP GF-
01, Krushna Complex, Near Choice,Navrangpura
Ahmedabad Gujarat - 380009 India

Dear Members of the Board

I, Karamvirsingh Hemantsingh Jhala, Chief Financial Officer of Pearl Green Clubs and ResortsLimited,
to the best of my knowledge and belief hereby certify that:

{a)

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statements for the year ended31%
March, 2023 and that to the best of my knowledge and belief;

These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are n
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

There are no transactions entered into by the Company during the year that are fraudulent, illegal
or violative of the Company's Code of Conduct;

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company
pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit
Committee, deficiencies in the design and operations of such internal controls,if any, of which
I am aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:

Significant changes in the internal control over financial reporting during the year under
reference;

Significant changes in the accounting policies during the year and that the same has heen
disclased in the notes to the financial statements; and

Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if
any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal
control system over financial reporting.

By Order of the Board
For Pearl Green Clubs and Resorts Limited

Sdf-
Karamvirsingh Hemantsingh Jhala
Chief Financial Officer

Date: 04-07-2023

Place: Ahmedabad
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PEARL GREEN CLUBS AND RESORTS LIMITED
{Formerly known as Rasam 18 Resorts and Clubs Limited)

CIN L55101GJ2018PLC100469

Iistimated useful life has been tabulated below:

Nature of Assets Useful Life (In years)
Computer 3
Office Equipment 5
Furnitre & Fixrare 10

(d)

No further depreciation is provided in respect of assets that are fully written down but are still in usc.
Leaschold land in the nature of perpetual lease is not amortiscd. Other leaschold land arc amortised
over the period of the lease. All properry, plant and equipment individually costing less than 25,000/~
are fully depreciared in the year of purchase,

Intangible asscts

Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accurnulated amortizatdon and accumulated
impairment losses, if anv. Intangible assets are amortised on a straight line basis over their estimated
useful lives. A rebuttable presumption that the useful life of an intangible asset will not exceed fifteen
years from the date when the asset is available for use is considered by the management. The
amortisation period and the amortisation method are reviewed ar least ar each financial year end. If
the expected uscful life of the assct is significantly different from previous estimates, the amortisation
period is changed accordingly.

Gains or losses atising from the retirement ot disposal of an intangible asset are determined as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and recognized as
incomne or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The estimated useful lives of intangible assets
are as follows:

Nature of Asscts Uscful Life (In ycars)

Softwarc 3

(e)

0

()

Impairment

‘The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whethet there is any indication that an asset may be
impaited. If anv such indication exists, the Company estimates the recovetable amount of the asset. If
such recoverable amounr of rhe asset or the recoverable amounr of rhe cash generating unit to which
rhe asser belanps is less than its carrving amounr, rhe carryving amount is reduced to its recoverable
amount and the reducrion is treared as an impairment loss and is recognized in the Starement of
Profit and Loss account. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that if a previously assessed
impaitment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the
tecovetable amount subject to a maximum of depreciated historical cost.

Iuvestment
Investments are classified between long term and current categories as per the Accounting Standards
issucd by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Long terr investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of investrments, if any,
is made if the decline in value is of permanent nature. Current investments are valued at lower of cost
or market value.

As a conscrvative and prudent policy, the Company does not provide for increase in the book value
of individual investment held by it on the date of Balance Sheet.

Inventories
The figure of closing stock is taken on the basis of physical count of stock by the management at the

end of the year.

Inventories are valued at lower of historical cost and ner realizable value,
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PEARL GREEN CLUBS AND RESORTS LIMITED
(Farmerly known as Basam 18 Resorts and Clubs Limited)

CIN: L55101GJ2HEPLC100469
Balance Sheet as ac 31 March 2023

W awn ntbs g F duce, wnless oty ive ifaived)

Az at An at
Nose 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Equity and liahilities
Shareholders' funds
Shure capital 236,75 17375
Reserves and surplus 4 1674600 51805
151,35 T2 HE
Share Application Money Pending Allotmen: - -
Non-current liabilities
Lasni-termm bt ings - -
Dieferred tux liability 5 - 03
Cther long term liabalioes
| asng-torm provisions - -
- 1,03
Current liabilities
Shore torm bormerwings & 2240
Trade avables 7
{4 Tenal cnatstaruding dues o micre wnerprises
and somall ereerprises; and ) )
By 'I'Int:l] nul:smnlding dues of Cr(_‘dlt()rﬁ. ather than 8245 2134
gt wnterrises and small enterprises
Onher current labidities E) 457 13584
Short-term provisions g 1hLET7 0,77
58.539 25735
Total 1,999.94 979.26
Assets
Non-cutrent assets
Broperty, plant and equipment and Inandble assets
Property, plant und equipment it 4.20 278
Intangille assets
Capital work-in-progress 11 1701.24 -
Nof-curtent invesument - -
Dieferred tus assets - -
Long term loans and advances 12 6H7.22 SERNL
Oiher nom-current assets - -
A61.66 G77.TR
Current asseis
Current investment
Trade receivables 13 AMAA 2HK.H)
Cash and bank balances 14 B17.32 12,35
Short-term loans and advances 13 1144
C3ther current asscrs 14 mnur 123
113828 301 A%
Total 1,999.94 979.26
Se avcompanyving ootes o the fimancid staemenes
[11 seems oF our repuet artachiad
P Kapish Jain & Asseciates
Chartered Accountants Tor and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Firm Regiseraton Moo (227038 Pearl Green Clubs and Resorts Litniced
Kapish Jain Hemantzingh Jhala Rekha Hemant [hala
Paruer Ditceten Director

Membership Koo 514162
Place: Mew Delln
[arg: 290 May 2025

DIMN:TT7 928
Place: Zhemdabad
Idares 29 May 20123

Kanika Wasson
Company Secretary
Slembership Mo A33301
Placy: Mew 1elhi

Drate: 29 Mas 2023

DIMNOSHEZS060
Place: Ahemdalbad
Daes: 29 May 2023

Karamvirsingh Jhala
Chief Finuneial Officer
PAN New BONPIORSE
Plage: Ahemslahad

Date: 29 May 2023






PEARL GREEN CLUBS AND RESORTS LIMITED

(Formerly known as Rasam 18 Resorts and Clubs Limited)

CIN: 153101GJ2018PT.CI00469
Cash Flow Statement for the year coded 31 March 2023

(T8 st dn @ dues, wndvin o the v dse fiated)

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
A. Cash flow from operaing activitics
Prolit before tax 23.27 41.04
Adjustments for:
Dieprecation and amortisacoen expense 133 167
Unrealised foreipm enchange (ein) s (net) - -
Mt Tass o dlispesal of propeeri, plart and cquipmeon B B
Interest income (38.13) -
Omperating {loss)/profit belore working capital changes (14.05) 41,71
Changes in working capital:
Duegrease f{Increase] in Inveniorics - -
Decrcase / { Increase b in Trade Recelvable {20.63) [{EERH
Duecrease / [ Inerease & in Loans and Advances ATy -
Dectease /  Tonetease din Cther dssets 10,74 123
Increasy /[ Degrease 3 in Trade Pavahiles (128,50 141,37%
Increase / (Decreasc) in Provisions
lncrease /[ Decrease  in Cither Liabilites (BT 1239
Cash (used) fgenerated from operaticns (189.91) (0.35)
Taxes praidd {oer of welunds) (14.57) 21%
Mee cash {used in)/ from operating activitics (A) {204.44) (2.48)
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Purghase of wangililc amd inengdble assoas {172.48) -
Vised Deposit (Ner; (813.83)
Interest received 32,49 -
Met cash used in investing activities (B) {953.84) -
C. Cash flow from [inancing activitics
Ioterest & Finance Cost - -
Proceeds fromn issues of equity shures GxImn -
Procids Trom SECURLY Preiminm | MR -
{ Bepavments )/ proceeds of long term hotresings
{ Repayments ) ¢ proceeds of short term bonowings (2240 (3.51)
Met cash from financing activities {C) 1,149.40 (5.51)
Meeinerease/ {decrease) in cash and cash equivalenes (A+B+C) (5.88) (7.99)
Cush and cash equivalents a the bepinning of the vear 12,35 20,34
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 347 12.35
Cash and cash cquivalents comprise of: 14
Cash on hand 216 120
Balance with banks
- L Cur Tt accounts 1.31 1241
Total 347 12.35
Notes:

1 'Phe abenve cash Aow statement has been prepared under che Indiveet dethed as set our in Aeccounting Standard-3 Cash Flow Stasement, specitied

under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2003,

2 Figutes in brackets indicate cash outflow,

3 Proviews vear figures have beeo regroupl /S ecclassificd whurever neussan o conform to coreent year's classificalions,

Sey accompanying netes e the fAnancial staeements

I tetms el st reproer aftached
‘e Kapish Jain & Associates
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Kapish Jain
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Membership Mos 314162
Place: New Delhi

Duter: 29 Muw 2023

Lor and cn behalt of the Board of Directors of
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Hemantsingh Jhala
Iirector

THN:OT7 70928

Place: Ahemdabad

Dute: 29 Muy 2123

Kanika Wasson
Company Secretary
Mlembership Now: A53361
Place: Wew Dolhi

Iate: 249 Mlay K23

Reklia Hemant Jhala
Diriclor

DI AR 23060

Place: Ahemndabad
Diutes 29 May 2023

Karamvirsingh Jhala
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Place: Ahumudalead

Dyace: 29 Mav 2023
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PEARIL GREEN CLURBS AND RESORTS LIMITED

{Formerly known as Rasam 18 Resorts and Clubs Limited)

CIN: L55101G) 2018 PLC100469

Notes to the inancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(M g wmde in T daer, sadesr stared o the nrise)

25 Contingent liabilities and capital commitments

Year ended
31 March 2023

Year ended
31 March 2022

(@

(b

Contngent liabilities
COwurstaneengs Bank Cluaranrees
- Claim eeccived but not acknowledped by the Company
Lstimated amount of cuntracts remalning to be executed on capital account and not provided fur
{net of advances)

{c) The Company has commitments for seeviees, purchase of goods and employee benetits, in normal couese of business, The

Company does not have any long-term commicments /conteacts including dutivative contracts fur which there will be any
material foresecable losses.

26 Related parry disclosures

{a)

(k)

(o

Enterprises exercising significant control :
Flolding company - NA

Subsidiary company - NA

Key manapement personnel (KMP)

Hemantsinglt Naharsingh Jhala - Directar (w.ef. 10 January 2018)

Rekhadevi Llemantsingh Jhala - Director {w.e.t. 21 January 2020)

Hekha Vijaybhai Jhala - Director (w.e.f. 15 October 2024}

Bharatkumar MaGatlal Solanki - Director (w.e.f. 20 December 20213

Hasmukhbhai Trahyabhat Patel - Director {w.e.f. 14 Movember 2022)

Jitendra Kumar Lunia - Director (till 14 November 2022}

Mitaben Panchal - Director (till 20 December 2021}

Karumvirsingh Hemantsingh Jhala - Chiel Finvneial Oficer {w.e.f 20 December 2021)
Kanika Wasson - Company Seerctary (w.e.f 31 Jaruary 2022)

‘Transactions with related parties during year

Mature of transactions

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

Unsecured Lloan taken

Hemantsingh Naharsingh Jhala

Repayment of loan
I lemantsingh Naharsingh Jhala
Rekhadevi Hemantsingh Thala

Remuneration to

I lemantsingh Naharsingh Jhala
Karamvirsingh Hemane Singh Jhala
Kanika Wasson

Rent to

Hemantsingh Naharsingh Jhala
Rckhadevi Hemantsingh Jhala
Relkha Vijaybhai Jhala

Jhanyi Singh Vijay Singh |hala
Nanvi H Jhala

Karamvirsingh Hemane Singh Jhala
Vijavsingh Naharsingh Jhala
Navratna Devi Nahar Singh Jhala

2498

4638
L)

adit
340
075

282
1.50
1.30

St
S

B4

et

169
(.53
0.3

L0
053
.53
.53
.53
053
.53
.53
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PEARIL GREEN CLURBS AND RESORTS LIMITED

{Formerly known as Rasam 18 Resorts and Clubs Limited)

CIN: L55101G) 2018 PLC100469

Notes to the inancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(M g wmde in T daer, sadesr stared o the nrise)

{d) Balances outstanding at year-end:-

MNature of transactions As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Share capital issued (including security premium)
Hemantsingh Maharsingh Jhala 153.20 153,20
Rekbadevi Flemantsingh [hala 17320 173.20
Rekha Vijaybhai Jhala 10320 103,20
Jhanvi Singh Vijay Singh Jhala 1N3.20 103,20
Naovi H Jhala HO.H) LALL
Karamvirsingh Hemane Singh Jhala EELL EELLY
Vijavsingh Naharsingh Zala 320 320
Navrarna Devi Nahar Singh Jhala 320 32
Unsecured loan
I lemantsingh Naharsingh Jhala - 2140
Rekhakumari Hemant Jhala - L.00
Remuneration payable
Hemantsingh Naharsingh Jhal - 1.69
Faramvirsingh 1 lemant Singh fhala - {183
Kanika Wassan .15
Rent payable to
Hemantsingh Naharsingh Jhala - 1.1H]
Rekbadevi flemantsingh [hala .53
Bekha Vijavbhai Jhala .53
Jhanvi Singh Vijay Singh Jhala - .53
Naowi P Jhala - 153
Karamvirsingh Hemane Sineh fhala - .53
Vijavsingh Naharsingh Zala - .53
Navratna Devi Nahar Singh Jhala - .53
27 Expenditure / Earning in foreign currency {on accrual basis)
Year ended Year ended
Partculars 31 March 2023 31 Match 2022

Fxpendirure in foreign currency

Faming in foreim carreney - -
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PEARIL GREEN CLURBS AND RESORTS LIMITED

{Formerly known as Rasam 18 Resorts and Clubs Limited)

CIN: L55101G) 2018 PLC100469

Notes to the inancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(M g wmde in T daer, sadesr stared o the nrise)

28

29

30

3t

32

33

34

35

Balances appearing under loans & advances, reade receivables, trade pavables, currenr assers and currene Tiabilities are subjecr to confirmation in certain cases.

‘The Company had opted for raxation as per section 115B:AA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and has calenlated the tax @22% plus surcharge (@100 and cess of 4. The
cfective tax rate being 25,168 fur the financial vear.

Conscguent wr the Accounting Standard (A8) 22 - “Accounting for T'axes on Income” 1ssued by The Instutute of Chartered Accountants of India being mandatery, the

Company has recorded the effeets for defleered s

Year ended Changes Year ended

Pasciculars 31 March 2023 During the year 31 March 2022

Deferred tax assets on account of - . -
Prowision for emplince benefies - - -
Broughr forvard losses and unabsorbed dL‘prL‘Ci:lri:Jn

Total - - -

Less ; deferred tax Jiability for
Depreciation of fixed assers - ALIEY) [IRT%)
Total - {0.03) 0.03

Net deferred tax liability - £0.03) 0.03

The global outlreak of COVI-19 pandemic bas caused adversely affecwed the ceonomic activities across the sectors, The managenment has considered the possible effects
that mav result from the pandemic on the carrving amount of trade reecivables, trade pavables, loans/advances, investments and other asscts/liabilites cte. Based an the
currenr indicators of furure cconomic conditions, the management expecrs to recover rthe carrving amount of these assers. Flowever, the management will continue ro closely

monitor any matetial changes to future ceonomic conditions,

Dues to small and micro enterprises pursuant to section 22 of the micro, small and medium enterprises development (‘MSMED?} act, 2006 i

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 Martch 2022

Principal amount doe tor supplicrs registered under the MSMTIY Acr and remaining unpaid as ar vear end, - -
Interest due ro suppliers registered under the MEMTI Ace and remaining unpaid as ar year end.
- Principal amounts pald oo supplicrs registered under che MSMED Act, bevond the appointed day duering che vear.
Interest paid by the Company in rerms of Section 16 of MSAMT1D Acr, 20006, along with the amounr of the pavment made te
the supplices and service providees boeyoned the appointed day during the vear,
- Interest paid, under Scetion 16 of MSMED Act, e supplicrs registered under the MSMIID Act, bevond the appointed day
during the vear,
- Interest paid, other than under Scetion 16 of MSAEL Act, to supplives reddstered under the MSMEL Act, bevond the
appoiared day during the year.
- Amount of interest doe and pavable for the vear of delay in making payvment (which have been paid but bevond the appointed
day during rhe vear) bur without adding rhe inrerest specified under the MSMEDY Act,
- Interest acerued and remaining unpaid as ac the eod of vear, - -
- Amount of further intetest remaining due and payable cven in the sueceeding vears, until such date when the interest dues
above are acwually paid to the small enterpnse, tor the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under seetion 23 of - -
the MEMELY Act.

B The whore disclosire bas beew defermined ta fhe extent sucl partics bave een ientefied o the baric o f lufaration arailable wath the Company. Vher bai beew relied upo g

During the year, the Company has condoeted physical verification of its property, plant and equipment in oeder to ensare their location, existenee and assess their working

conditiuon, Neo diserepancies have been reported during such verification,
The Code on Social Sceuriry, 2020 (Code” relaring ro emplovee benefits during ermploymenr and postemployment received Presideorial assenr on 28th Seprember 20200 and has
been published in the Gazetee of India, However, the date on which the provisions of the Code will come into effuct has not been notfied. Further, relared Schemes and Rules

are also awaited. The Company will evaluate the impact of the code afrer it has been norified.

In opinion oof the Board, the laans & advances and other current assets have a value, which it realized in the ordinany course of business, will not be less than the value stated in
the Balance Shect,
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(o cimemari s Fu F ey madess 1aed 6 Meardre

36 Additional regulatory information

(i} There are ne procvedings thar Pave heen initianed or peading apainse the Comipany for holding am bensoi propeen nnder the Prohilanion of Benami Propeen Teansacnions e 198 Gas ammendesd from rime wovinuwe;

arlicr Benaro Triesactions (Poohobioon G, FSE and the rales soacde therconeler,

(it} The Coumpany Pas aor been declarad wilful defadier by ane Taak or fiaancial snsruion or other bemder.
(itf) Ther ave nereansacrions S relionship wich arck off companies.

ey

fiv} The Coumpany does ner have anwransaerion nor recondsd ia the beooks oF accounas thar has been surreadered orduschsed as ineomme during the vearaa the s assessments snder the Ineomeaas e, 1900 (sach a

o survey or s ather rebevant poovisiens oF the Tneomoe-te et PRI Farther, theee swas e proveously unmecended oo s neaddatiomal assets soere oegquiced 10 e reeomded o the bosks of secount duriag the e

() Lo Eammpanty Fas nestbier macded aon ivsvested o G currenes e Vil Carrenes duting e vear eoced Maeeh Y2028 Punber, the Compns Fas sl oot secers el ot degsosins o achoances G oy poeson Tee e
pruep e ot tradmyr or investenr in Cevpoo Cucrency o Victaal Cuereney.

fri} The Cumpany Pas aor advancesd or baned or invesaad famds feimer bersossed funds or share preminm o ane orkher soneees or kansh ol famds) aooane coher peesoncor enner, including fereipn earivies (lnrermeslianies”) with

the understanding © /

chuther recoedud in westing or ochersdses that the Intermediare shall, whecher divectly o indicectly lend o invest io sther persons

entitics idenritied in any other manove whacsoever by or oo bebalt ot

the Cotapans Culumaw oot

A e e ans i, seeatitg e e It o Bebalt ol the Thimaee Boence leiaene

[

friti The Company has complied wich the number o lavers preserbed onder glasse 5770t section 2ot the e read with Compani
spectiive lugers,

fix) WValuawoy of P&

The Company has not been sanctined wirking capital iemas from banks or Bnanceal institutcens dudng oy poont ob tine of the vear on the bases of secucey of curment assets,

sud the

s (Ruesrncticrn on numiber oF |ay

intamplde asserand inscsen peoperte: The Compuns s o eevalacd s peopeen plangand couipenent dncuding gt of ase assetsd e bl sssers ar baandalating the cueeent vear

(3} There are oo traactunes S celitonship weeh struck off companies.

(xi) Analytical Rarios

Varianee " Reason for changes by

Raric MNumerator Dicnaminaror Current Year Previous Year .
maore than 25%,

Flubrort el I i) Vol cutrenn s Lowal cureens liabiliaes IS 117 ey Ineteased due o
incrense m trade
tuewis alile arad ctlwr
CUTTUnL assets

- Dt cyuity ratic 0 cimes; Sharehelders' lguiee - [N -l Decreased due rone
delst venanding

wod ot current financial

ar

e,

Diclar sets gce comurage catie $0y Linas) Fratrnys v ailahle fiwe el Dielar setvace nwrest & Tease RS R N A
survice (et protit betore taxes pavments | prinopal repayvmene
+ ten cash npetatingg
vxpenses like depreciation and
nthuet amtisatimis + et
1 ather non cash adiostments;

- Retura ean eguty mikic o e Trabits fowr the vear loss Svrigr sharcholeler's vguity 1.3d L% T i Devrcased chue e

prefereace deendend (i anv) increase 1 sharcholders

tuard s dleeree in
Protir afrer ras.

- [oventowy tucnover eatics iin timoes) Revenue trom operations Sverape ioventon - - A A

- Truele reecivables tuonneer Tatie o tiroes] Ruverue fron oporats s Rvuripe tracle receivabl A o ZHY Tnwreased due e

LRGS0 T e Ten
apreraticens dueing che

s,
Traele panalilos tuensce 1atie fn tinoes) ot taleel poends amd other Soeree teade pasaliles £ 19 an L Inetcnsed due 1
UX[HeTses incrense o cost o mocds
soald
- ™t capital tucoaver matic din tmes,) Revenue trom operatinns Acerape working capical I A A
Beel il e {in ' o Prafic e the sear Barwniue [hom espreeatios (RO e Dectersed due 1
sleerease inme prafie
durie the s,
- Retienon capital emploged in ' Profin Tufore te and finance Woeraee Capinal eonployesd [IX1 Eat A W}
[SET
- Hetuon oo ey estrowot i " Lrevmue penerated §oom Aume wvesteel fuods 1.1 1ERF W Y Y

i estel furls

37 Proevions vear ameunes have een regronped andfor weelassifiesd wherever acecessane v confirm o those of the currenr vear grooping and for classiticminn.

Thas i the suoimie, oF simificat aceouiuiog polie

sl ethaer explioateon infermaticon reterred oo oo report of cven date.
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